THE TEMPLE OF GOD WISDOM IN KOMOTINI

The Temple of God Wisdom in Komotini is dedicated to Divine
Sophia, the wisdom of Speech or the Speech of God, that is to Christ
himself. It is the third largest temple in the city of Komotini and is a special

jewel.

The foundation of the temple was held on May 8 in 1930 by
Metropolitan Anthimos (1922-1938). In the foundation of the temple, then
Prime Minister Eleftherios Venizelos (1928-1932) attended. The temple was
inaugurated by Metropolitan Timothy (1954-1974), however, unknown

remains the exact date of inauguration.

The temple was built by the refugees who came and settled after the
Asia Minor Destruction (1922), who brought their culture and tradition with
them. The plot on which the temple was built was a property of the Holy

Metropolitan Church of the Virgin Mary and used as a Cemetery.

According to oral testimonies, there were two small temples, which
were depressed and the majestic temple was built above them. Outside, on
the eastern side of the temple, there is a monument of fallen Ethno-
hieromartyr clergy, who were slaughtered during the Bulgarian occupation
in 1941-1944.

The two photographs accompanying the text come from the foundation of
the Temple.

*You can transfer to the digital clip of the Temple via Google maps by

clicking on the link below:
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.1149345,25.3972414,99m/data=!3m1!1e3



https://www.google.com/maps/@41.1149345,25.3972414,99m/data=!3m1!1e3

O NAOX THX TOY OEOY XOPIAYX KOMOTHNHX

O vaog ¢ Tov Beob Zopiag g TOAewg g Kopotnvng, etval apiepopévog
otV Octla Xopia, ™ Zoeia Tov Adyov 1 to Adyo Tov Oeov, dNAadN GToV 1010 TOV
Xpoto. Eivar o tpitog peyaivtepog voog péca otnv woAn g Kopotnvng kot
amotelel éva 1010iTtEPO KOGUMLLOL.

H Bgperiooon tov vaov mpaypatonomnke otic 8 Mafov to 1930 and tov
untpomoAitn Mapwveiog AvOwo (1922-1938). Xt OgpuedMoon tov vaov
napevpednke Kor o tOte mMpwOumovpydg EAevBéproc Beviléhog (1928-1932). O
vadg eykavidomnke amd tov puntponoiitn Tipobeo (1954-1974) wotdc0, dyvoot
TAPOUEVEL 1] AKPIPNG NUEPOUTVIO TOV EYKOVIMV.

O vaog owkodoundnke amd tovg TPOGELVYEG TOL NPHAV KAl EYKOTAGTAOM KOV
petd v Mikpaocwatikny Kotactpoen (1922), ov omoior €pepav pali Ttovg Tov
TOMTICUO TOVG Kol TNV Tapddoon Tovg. To 0kdmedo mave 6To 0moio YTioTnKe 0
vadg avike otov 1Epd  pntpomoMtikd vaod Koymoemg g Ocotdéxov kot
YPNOLOTOLEITO G KOUNTTPLO.

SOUPOVO PE TPOPOPIKES LOPTLPIEC, GTOV YMPO OVTO LANPYAV OVO UIKPOl
Vaoi, 01 070101 YKPEUIGTIKAV KOl ETAVED GE ALTOVE XTIGTNKE O UEYAAOTPETNC VALOC.

Eémtepkd, otnv avotoAlkn mAcvpd Tov vaod VIdpyel pvnueio mecdvimv
€Bvo-tepoapTOpOV KANPIKOV, Ol 0TOi0l GRAYIAGTNKAY KOTO TNV OLIPKELL TNG
Bovlyapikng katoyng 1941-1944.

Ot 6vo QOTOYpOaPiEg TOL GLVOOEHOLV TO KEIUEVO TPOEPYOVIOL OO TNV
OepeMwon tov vaoo.

*Eyete v dvvotdtnto vo LeTapepBeite 6TO YyNnelakod amotHn®Le ToV vaon
uéow g Google map, TatdVTOG GTOV TOPAKAT® GUVOEGHO:

.https://www.google.com/maps/@41.1149345,25.3972414 99m/data=!13m1!1

e3


https://www.google.com/maps/@41.1149345,25.3972414,99m/data=!3m1!1e3
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.1149345,25.3972414,99m/data=!3m1!1e3

